

20 DEC 1986

Docket No. 030-17221

License No. 06-19247-01

MEMORANDUM FOR: Maureen Moriarty, Licensing Assistance Section, FCMS, NMSS

FROM: John R. White, Chief, Nuclear Materials Safety Section C

SUBJECT: EXPIRED LICENSE, NUCLEAR SERVICES, INC.;
BRANFORD, CONNECTICUT

On September 11, 1986, a licensee representative, Mr. Edward Kennelly, Consultant Physicist, was contacted and informed that License No. 06-19247-01 had expired on March 31, 1985 and that no renewal application had been received. The licensee representative explained that they have received and possessed licensed material, but now possess no licensed material and wish to have the license terminated.

Licensed material was allowed to decay to background radiation limits before it was disposed of as non-radioactive trash. A survey was conducted prior to disposal for verification.

This was confirmed in a properly complete NRC Form-314 from the licensee dated October 31, 1986.

Based on a review of the information supplied by the licensee and a review of the type and form of material authorized by the license, a close out survey by the licensee is required. A survey dated April 20, 1984 was received and demonstrates that the facility meets the "Guidelines for Release of Facilities...". A close out survey by Region I is not required.

Based on the above information, we have retired License No. 06-19247-01. Please remove it from your active shelves.

Original Signed By:

John R. White, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Section C

Enclosure:
NRC Form 314 with enclosure dated October 31, 1986

bcc:
Region I Docket Room (w/ concurrences)

RI:NMSS
Taylor/ca
12/22/86

RI:NMSS
White
12/22/86

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

RL NUCLEAR SERVS - 0002.0.0
12/15/86

8701070362 861229
REG1 LIC30
06-19247-01 PDR

0/1
ML10